

SRDJAN MARAVIC

Phone: +381-66-20-42-90 E-mail: srdjanmaravic@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/srdjanmaravic https://github.com/srdjanmaravic

IT PROFESSIONAL & DEVELOPER

PROFILE

IT Professional with In-depth knowledge and hands-on experience in Microsoft Windows Installer and InstallShield Application Packaging Toolset. Strong scripting and automation skills using VBScript/PowerShell. Troubleshooting software and hardware. Solid knowledge of Microsoft 365, Experienced with web development technologies and databases, Azure infrastructure, and Power Platform. High presentation and communication skills.

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

IGT (2021- present)

Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, Node, Vue, Vuetify **Achievements:** Developed Teams Documentation site, Integration of casino games into our sports betting web app

SOFTWARE & SOLUTION DEVELOPER

GDC LLC (2018- present)

Technologies: MSI, App-V, VBScript, PowerShell, GIT, Achievements: Deputy Tech Leader, Scrum Master, Product

Owner, Diversity & inclusion Leader

APPLICATION ENGINEER

PrimeXM (2017 - 2018)

Technologies: MT4 Server, Jirra, Confluence, MySQL, Java,

GIT, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, WordPress

Achievements: Deputy Team Leader, Interviewer, Trainer, Webinar Mediator, Customer recognition and satisfaction

with UX implementation of Help Center

NETWORK SUPPORT SPECIALIST

NCR (2014 - 2017)

Technologies: BMC Remedy, CISCO, Juniper, McAfee, CMD,

RAID, Server Hardware, SalesForce, Service Now

Achievements: Knowledge Manager, QLogic Assosiete

PROGRAMMER

Mega Computer Engineering (2013 - 2014)

Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, CFML,

PostgreSQL,AJAX,REST

SKILLS

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, SASS, Vue, Vuetify
- Node, NPM, Vite, VItepress
- Windows.MacOS
- PowerShell
- VBScrpt
- MSIX
- SQL,MongoDB
- MSI
- APP-V
- UX/UI
- GIT
- WordPress

EDUCATION

GRADUATED IT ENGINEER

University of Kragujevac

Faculty of Technical Sciences (2007 - 2013)

CERTIFIED WEB DEVELOPER ITAcademy (2013-2014)

LinkGroup Belgarde

FULLSTACK BOOTCAMP

Webcon (2021)

Webcon Novi Sad

CERTIFICATES

SCRUM INSTITUTE

Scrum Product Owner Scrum Master

MICROSOFT

Microsoft Certified Professional Modern desktop administrator Azure Fundamentals Power Platform Fundamentals

LANGUAGES

- English -Upper Intermetiate
- Serbian Native
- Croatian Native